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Malave, Erin W)R(\QQ\Q‘%ESGF[

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 12:09 PM
To: 'Ron Gerlach, Sr. Financial Consultant'
Subject: RE: 94-3455398

Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your e-mail. Although all other address can be changed by e-mail, the Registered Agent
address can only be changed by mail. It almost must be a Florida street address. We are forwarding your
e-mail to the proper section so that your other address information can be updated.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form {Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are
available from our web page at www sunbiz.org for downloading (click “Print Filing Forms"). On the next
page, choose Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered
Agent/Registered Office. This filing cannot be done online; it must be sent through the mail.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

S omer Satisfaction S

From: Ron Gerlach, Sr. Financial Consultant [mailto:ron@miznerfinancial.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 12:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: 94-3455398

Please update my Registered Agent AND Officer/Director detail information to the following:
Registered Agent

Ron Gerlach

PO Box 830067

Port Saint Lucie, FL. 34988

Officer/Director

Title: P,T,VP,S

Ron Gerlach

PO Box 880067
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34988

The 4610 Bucida address no longer exists.
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Thank you.

[)E Ron Clean Bkg
Ron Gerlach.

Sr. Financial Consultant since 1992

Mizner Financial Group, Inc. in Mizner park
433 Plaza Real, Suite 275, Boca Raton, Florida 33432

561-479-8613 Direct
561-431-3178 Secured Fax

www.miznerfinancial.com
ron@miznerfinancial.com

This e-mail may contain data that is confidential, proprietery or non-public personal
information, as lhat term is defined in the Gramm-l.each-Bliley Act (collectively, Confidential Information). The Confidentinl
Information is disclosed conditioned upon your agreement that you will treat it confidentially and in accordance with applicable
law. ensure that such data isn't used or disclosed except far the limited purpose for which it's being provided and will notify and
cooperate with us regarding uny requested or unauthorized disclosure or use of any Confidential Information. By accepting and
reviewing the Confidential information, you agree to indemuify us against uny losses or expenses, including attorney's fees that we
may incur as a result of any unauthorized use or disclosure of this data duce to your acts or omissions. 1T a party other than the
intended recipient receives this e-mail, he or she is requested to instantly netify us of the erroneous delivery and return to us all
data so delivered. These special rates are only available when youo prequalify online and are not guaranteed until lock-in. Rates
and terms are subject to change without notice, Interest rates assumne credit history in good standing. All loan applications subject
to credit and property approval. Flood and/or property hazard insurance may be required. Additional fees and closing costs
apply. For adjustable-rate mortgages, rates are subject to increase after the initinl fixed-rate period, Assumes no subordinate
financing and maximum loan limits and minimum equity/down payment requirements apply. Other restrictions may apply,
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